South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

40-42 Friars Walk
Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2XW

Tel: 0300 123 0999

Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk

13th May 2016
Email:
Dear

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/16/04/25.

You requested the following information:

| would like to make a Freedom of Information request as follows. Considering the Trust’s
operational vehicle fleet, | would like to know how many of the following vehicles the Trust is
responsible for?

A. Front line A&E ambulances.
B. Patient transport vans.

Our operational fleet currently consists of the following vehicles:

300 Emergency Double Crewed Ambulances

3 Emergency Bariatric Ambulances
143 Patient Transport Services Vehicles

4 Bariatric Patient Transport Services Vehicles
181 Single Response Vehicles

| hope you find this information helpful.

If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust's (SECAmb) Internal
Review Procedure at:

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
40-42 Friars Walk

Lewes

East Sussex

Chairman: Sir Peter Dixon Chief Executive: Paul Sutton Your service, t
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BN7 2XW
Email:complaints@secamb.nhs.uk

Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review , you may request a
decision from the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above
reference number.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust



